VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
PLAN COMMISSION

July 27, 2011
7:30 p.m.

Village Hall
Council Chamber
675 Village Court

The Village of Glencoe is subject to the requirements of the Americans With Disabilities Act of
1990. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain
accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who
have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact
the Village of Glencoe at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at (847) 835-4114, or the
Illinois Relay Center at (800) 526-0844, to allow the Village of Glencoe to make reasonable
accommodations for those persons.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Caren Thomas, Chairman, Public-at-Large Representative

Larry Levin, Vice-Chairman, Village Board Representative

Edward Chez, School District #35 Representative

Walt Eckenhoff, Public-at-Large Representative

Ed Goodale, Zoning Board of Appeals Representative

Bruce Huvard, Public-at-Large Representative

Andre Lerman, Glencoe Park District Representative

Marya Morris, Public-at-Large Representative

Louis B. Goldman, Glencoe Public Library Representative

Tom Scheckelhoff, Historic Preservation Commission Representative

2. CONSIDER THE MAY 25, 2011 PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

The minutes from the May 25, 2011 Plan Commission meeting are attached.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT TIME

Individuals interested in addressing the Commission on any matter not listed on the
agenda may do so during this time.

4. CONSIDER A PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT FOR THE 2-LOT LEFKOVITZ
RESUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 669 DUNDEE ROAD

The Plan Commission will consider a preliminary and final plat for a proposed 2-lot
resubdivision located at 669 Dundee Road. The applicant has requested concurrent
approval of the preliminary and final plat pursuant to Section 31-1.20(b) of the Village’s
subdivision regulations.

S. CONTINUE REVIEW OF RESOLUTION NO. R-01-2010 DIRECTING THE PLAN
COMMISSION TO REVIEW THE SUSTAINABILITY STUDY AND TO MAKE
RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION

An update of the newly formed Sustainability Working Group will be provided.



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

Members of standing committees will have the opportunity to make announcements of
current events.

SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING OF THE PLAN COMMISSION

The next meeting of the Plan Commission is scheduled for Wednesday, August 24, 2011
in the Council Chamber at Village Hall.

ADJOURNMENT




VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
PLAN COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
May 25, 2011

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the Village of Glencoe, Cook County was
called to order by Vice-Chairman Levin in the Village Hall Council Chamber at 7:38
p.-m. on the 25th day of May 2011.

ROLL CALL
The following were present:

Larry Levin, Vice-Chairman, Village Board Representative

Edward Chez, School District #35 Representative

Walt Eckenhoff, Public-at-Large Representative

Ed Goodale, Zoning Board of Appeals Representative

Bruce Huvard, Public-at-Large Representative

Andre Lerman, Glencoe Park District Representative

Tom Scheckelhoff, Historic Preservation Commission Representative

The following were absent:
Caren Thomas, Chairman, Public-at-Large Representative
Marya Morris, Public-at-Large Representative
Stephanie Pearce, Glencoe Public Library Representative

The following were also present:

David Mau, Director of Public Works
Nathan Parch, Community Development Analyst

CONSIDER THE APRIL 27, 2011 PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

The minutes from the April 27, 2011 Plan Commission meeting were approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT TIME

No public comments were made. Vice-Chairman Levin introduced new
Commissioners Andre Lerman and Tom Scheckelhoff and welcomed them to the Plan
Commission.

CONSIDER A PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT OF CONSOLIDATION FOR 321
KEYSTONE COURT & 328 SHORELINE COURT AND A VARIATION TO ALLOW THE
CREATION OF A THROUGH LOT

Community Development Analyst Nathan Parch explained that property owners
Alfred and Teresa Washington recently purchased both properties — 321 Keystone
Court (Lot 4) and 328 Shoreline Court (Lot 9) — and planned to construct several

1



additions to the existing home located on Lot 9, including an expanded rear terrace
and new swimming pool. The proposed improvements necessitate consolidation of
the two lots in order to conform to the Village’s building setbacks, floor area ratio
(FAR), and impervious surface/stormwater requirements.

Mr. Parch reviewed a series of slides showing the Plat of Survey (existing conditions),
Plat of Consolidation, Site Plan illustrating the additions and improvements,
Landscape Plan, and Grading Plan. Mr. Parch explained that the proposed intensity
of development would be greatest on Lot 9 (328 Shoreline Court) with only a small
portion of the addition, terrace, and pool crossing over onto Lot 4 (321 Keystone
Court). The balance of Lot 4 would remain undeveloped to offset the planned
improvements on Lot 9, thereby maintaining the existing wooded character of the
property at this location. Mr. Parch noted that the building line for Lot 4 on the Plat
of Consolidation was shifted eastward specifically to ensure minimal development on
that portion of the property.

Mr. Parch further explained that the proposed consolidation, given its configuration
of each lot fronting a different street, would create a through lot. Section 31-3.2(a) of
the subdivision regulations does not permit the creation of a through lot without the
approval of a variation. Mr. Parch noted that the property owners addressed each of
the four criteria for authorizing a variation, as noted in Section 31-1.8 of the
subdivision regulations, in their Statement of Justification dated April 21, 2011.

Project architect Stuart Shayman was introduced. Mr. Shayman reviewed the
variation request along with other aspects of the project. Mr. Shayman also noted
that the property owners did not intend to create a point of access to Lot 4 (321
Keystone Court) at a future point in time.

In reviewing the proposed lot consolidation, the Plan Commission determined that it
met the standards for granting subdivision approval as well as the criteria for
authorizing the variation. It was moved by Commissioner Huvard and seconded by
Commissioner Eckenhoff to recommend that the Village Board approve the
preliminary and final plat of consolidation for the Shoreline Court Consolidation and
a variation from the subdivision regulations to permit the creation of a through lot.
The Plan Commission further recommended a condition as part of its approval
restricting vehicle access to and from the property to only the Shoreline Court right-
of-way.

The motion was approved by the following vote:

AYES: Chez, Eckenhoff, Goodale, Huvard, Lerman, Levin, and Scheckelhoff
NAYES: None
ABSENT: Morris, Pearce, and Thomas

CONTINUE REVIEW OF RESOLUTION NO. R-01-2010 DIRECTING THE PLAN
COMMISSION TO REVIEW THE SUSTAINABILITY STUDY AND TO MAKE
RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION

Commissioner Eckenhoff reported that he met with Caren Thomas, Larry Levin and
Nathan Parch on May 12th regarding the formation of the Sustainability Working
Group, which would serve as a subcommittee to the Plan Commission. Mr. Eckenhoff
stated he would be meeting with prospective members over the next several weeks

2



and that representatives from the Park Board, School Board, and Chicago Botanic
Garden would be included. The timeframe was explained to be 12 to 18 months
during which time the Sustainability Working Group would complete the four key
sustainability objectives identified by the Plan Commission.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

Commissioner Lerman reported that the Park Board would be embarking on an
update to its master plan, which was last updated in 2001.

SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING OF THE PLAN COMMISSION

The next meeting of the Plan Commission was scheduled for 7:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, June 22, 2011.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Nathan J. Parch,
Community Development Analyst



Village of Glencoe

MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairman and Members of the Glencoe Plan Commission
FROM: Nathan J. Parch, Community Development Analyst
DATE: July 22, 2011
SUBJECT: July 27, 2011 Plan Commission Meeting

Enclosed is the agenda for the July 27t Plan Commission meeting along with the
minutes from the May 25t meeting. There is one main item on the agenda explained
below.

Lefkovitz’s Resubdivision

Applicant Sigmund Lefkovitz is proposing to resubdivide his 58,805.6 square foot
property located at 669 Dundee Road into two zoning compliant lots. Lot 1 would be
38,422.62 square feet with an average lot width of 129.37 feet. Lot 2 would be
20,382.98 square feet with an average lot width of 113.19 feet. Both lots exceed the
minimum requirements of the R-B single family residential zoning district — 13,000-
square foot lot area & 80-foot average lot width. A location map is enclosed showing
the site of the proposed subdivision in context with the surrounding area.

Lot 1 will retain the existing residence along with its patios and gazebo, which were
constructed in 1986. The Village issued a building permit for a new 2-car detached
garage (20’X22’) to be located on the rear portion of Lot 1 in May 2011. The detached
garage and driveway for Lot 1 are shown on the enclosed plans. The existing home’s
floor area ratio (FAR) was recently calculated by an architect and determined to be
8,681.6 square feet (including the gazebo and new garage). The maximum allowable
FAR based on the lot size is 9,763.2 square feet. Based on the configuration of Lot 1,
the existing home is in compliance with the FAR and building setback regulations.

Lot 2 will be created as a vacant lot and there are no immediate plans for development
on the property. Staff did require that a conceptual building footprint be shown for Lot
2 that maximized the allowable FAR, provided adequate driveway and outdoor patio
areas, and complied with building setback requirements. The conceptual development
depicted for Lot 2 was factored in to the overall stormwater management plan for the
subdivision.

Access for Lots 1 and 2 will be provided via a shared driveway relocated 100+ west of
the existing curb cut. A new curb cut will be added near the Dundee Road median



requiring the approval of IDOT as that portion of Dundee Road is under the State’s
jurisdiction. With the property owner’s urging, the existing circular brick driveway will
remain; the portion located on Lot 2 is included in the ingress/egress easement. The
existing curb cut at the eastern edge of the property will be restored and the existing
asphalt driveway will be removed.

Staff has been working with the applicant and his engineer since August 2010 to
finalize all required plans and documents for the proposed lot consolidation. Pursuant
to the application requirements of the Village’s subdivision regulations, a Plat of
Resubdivision prepared by Nelson Surveyors, LLC is enclosed that shows the
subdivision of the property into two lots. Also enclosed are the following materials:
Project Narrative, Boundary and Topographic Survey (existing conditions), Site
Dimensional Plan, and Tree Preservation and Removal Plan. Lastly, a Site
Improvement Plan is enclosed that addresses proposed grading, utility connections,
and stormwater management, specific to Lots 1 and 2, should development occur on
Lot 2 at a future point in time.

Section 31-1.6 of the Village’s subdivision regulations includes a list of 12 standards
for the Plan Commission to consider when reviewing a  proposed

subdivision/consolidation. For your convenience, those standards are listed below:

General Standards

1. The subdivision is consistent with the Zoning Code.

2. The subdivision will not create a nonconforming building, nonconforming use, or
nonconforming lot, nor will the subdivision create, increase, or extend any existing
nonconformity.

3. The subdivision will accommodate development on a lot that will comply with required
setbacks and will not result in the substantial loss of existing trees or the significant
alteration of the existing topography on the lot.

4. The subdivision will not substantially modify or threaten the integrity of natural
resources, including without limitation existing steep slopes, floodplains, wetlands,
mature trees, or the use of public open spaces.

5. The proposed development of the subdivision will not result in an increase in the
storm water release rate from the subdivision.

6. The subdivision will be served by adequate sewer or water service, electric service,
natural gas, and other public or private utilities available within the Village.

7. The subdivision will dedicate easements or rights of way necessary to provide for
current and future extension of public utilities and services.

8. The existing public street system, and any proposed extension of that system, is
sufficient to meet the projected traffic demand that will be created by the subdivision.

9. The design of the proposed street improvements meets minimum village standards
and does not exceed village standards in a manner that threatens the health, safety,
or welfare, such as by inducing excessive speed of travel or modifying traffic patterns
in a manner inconsistent with street design capabilities or by unnecessarily
displacing pervious open spaces.

10. The subdivision will extend, or does not inhibit the extension of, the existing village
street system and recognizes the interconnection of adjacent neighborhoods.

11. The subdivision will provide appropriate access and turning movements for vehicles,
and the proposed access is not so large so as to be inconsistent with the character of
the neighborhood surrounding the subdivision.



12. The development of the subdivision can be accomplished in a manner that does not
unduly disrupt or damage public services or facilities.

Section 31-1.20(b) of the Village’s subdivision regulations permits an applicant to
request concurrent approval of a preliminary and final plat of subdivision. Upon
reviewing the scope of the subdivision noted above, staff supports the concurrent
review process for this application. The Plan Commission, though, has the ultimate
authority in determining whether the preliminary and final plats should be reviewed
concurrently or separately and may recommend to the Village Board approval of both
plats, the preliminary plat only, or neither plat.

As a reminder, next week’s meeting will begin at 7:30 PM in the Council Chamber at
Village Hall. Should you have any questions, please contact me at 847-835-4111, Ext.
1118 or via email at nathanp@villageofglencoe.org.

Enclosures

cc: David Mau, Director of Public Works
Andrew Fiske, Village Attorney



July 18, 2011

Village of Glencoe
Department of Public Works
Mr. Nathan Parch

675 Village Court

Glencoe, IL. 60022

RE: Lefkovitz's Resubdivison
669 Dundee Road, Glencoe, 1L

Dear Mr. Parch

On behalf of Mr. Sigmund Lefkovitz, property owner of 669 Dundee Road, please find attached copies of
the Boundary and Topographic survey, prepared by Mike Nelson of Nelson Surveyors, LLC, updated to
show the existing conditions with the removal of a 14.25’ X 21.0’ portion of existing residence.
Additionally | have included copies of the proposed Plat of Subdivision, and a Tree Removal &
Preservation Plan showing all existing trees and indicating those proposed for removal , also prepared
by Mike Nelson, and a Proposed Site Improvement Plan showing proposed grading and utilities, and a
Proposed Site Plan showing layout for lots 1 & 2, existing residence with dimensions shown from
footprint to all lot lines (verifying conformance to zoning setbacks), and proposed detached garage
location and driveway layout also for the existing residence, Prepared by the Wolf Pack.

The development property is 1.350 acres in size {58,805.6 5.F). 1t is located on the North side of
Dundee Road between, Julia Court and Beinlich Court. On the south side of Dundee Road is West Park.
The land surrounding the property on the east, west and north side is fully developed. The property is
currently zoned single family residential RB, with reguired minimum lot widths of 80 feet and areas
13,000 square feet. As shown on The Plat the Resubdivided lots would be 38,422.62 S.F. {Lot 1) and
20,382.98 {Lot 2) S.F. in compliance with the zoning and larger than the adjoining lots. The resulting
average lot widths are 129.37 (Lot 1} and 113.19 {Lot 2}. The subdivided lot has been updated as we
discussed to be generally geometrically shaped as per the requirements of Chapter 31, Sec. 31 -3.2 of
the Village Code. The building sethacks and average lot widths have been updated to reflect the revised
lot configuration. The Improvement Plan shows both the existing and proposed conditions for the
property located at 669 Dundee Road. The proposed buildings, driveway, walkways and patios shown
for lot 2 are conceptual and intended to provide the maximum development constraints for that lot,
providing detention for the built out conditions shown,

ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

Dundee Road is under the jurisdiction of lllinois Department of Transportation, IDOT, and is a 2- lane
road, divided by a median to the west and including a left turn lane to the east, as shown on the topo.
The improvement plans include the proposed relocation of the existing driveway, 117 feet to the west of
the property corner and including a new shared driveway for the existing residence and the proposed
new lot. As per correspondence from Sudud Mahmoud, dated November 29, 2010 previously provided,

THE WOLF PACK ~ 2510 MAPLE AVENUE, DOWNERS GROVE, ILLINOIS 60515



a permit has been applied for and has been conceptually approved and can be issued pending a bond
be posted and contractor identified. Maintenance obligations for the proposed shared driveway and
agreements relating to shared detention and drainage will be addressed in the sales contract for the
adjoining lot.

UTILITIES

As shown on the topo there is an existing 42” storm sewer and water main along the north side of
Dundee Road. There is an existing sanitary manhole located within the utility easement of the adjacent
property, Lot 3 of Rothbarts Subdivision, to the east at the northeast corner of 669 Dundee. The existing
sanitary service from 668 Dundee {Lot 1) and sanitary service from the proposed subdivided lot would
connect to this manhole as shown on the Improvement Plan. The sanitary service for the existing home
will remain intact. The proposed sanitary service for lot 2 would be constructed adjacent to the service
for lot 1 and enter the existing manhole above the loi 1 service. A separate storm water connection
would be made to serve lot 2 from the utilities in the Dundee Road right-of-way. Connections for gas,
electric and communications will be coordinated with the appropriate utility provider when seeking a
building permit for the proposed iot. A new stormwater drainage system will be constructed as shown
on the improvement plan extending to serve lot 2.

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

The proposed improvements include the removal of the existing driveway and entrance walls along the
east side of the property, removal of the concrete drive area to the east of the existing home and
removal of a portion of the curb at the brick turn-around. Detention will be provided for both the
existing home and the proposed home in the depressional area along the southwest corner of the
existing property and extending between lot 1 and ot 2 as shown on the plan. As shown in the attached
Stormwater Analysis the existing drainage patterns have been maintained with no adjeining property
being negatively impacted. A common driveway will be constructed to serve the two lots. The driveway
will be reconfigured in the vicinity of the turn-around and will extend back to the new detached garage.
The property will be re-graded to maintain the existing drainage patterns.

TREE PRESERVATION

The Improvement Plan shows that only the two trees within the footprint of the proposed garage will
need to be removed. As per the property owner these trees are apple trees and are in poor condition.
He intends to preserve and protect all of the remaining trees on the property.

| appreciate your assistance and the help provided by Christine. Should you have any questions or
concerns please don’t hesitate calling me at 630 935-0847

Sincerely,

O nczeed
@W ﬁ}« L’\W § T REGISTERED & §

s PROFESSIONAL?
Philip 1. Wk, P.E,YEED A.P. 7%, ENGINEER |

', L OF

o 7 p

3
L]
3
&




NELSON SURVERIRS, fie

47 ? V PNy Q401 =412+ 0480000 BASEMENT_EROMEIGNA
43448 SOTTH ROKTE 09 BURNITIED GY AN RETURN FLAT Tox Z:ﬂﬂ Vit V[ 7 Z S ﬁE S 0- Bﬂf ./:.51 ./ 0./V PiNE Q= 01— 412~ 0500000 414 ERSEWEIT 15 HEREET REGERVED ANO GRANTED QVER AND UNDER THE PLATTED AREAS HEREDH
ST 898 WILAGE OF GLEHGOE, [LANOI igg[}sg& 3 Tguaumunul'!\‘ mnﬂgﬂguaggss;\ggmsm Jé\c’!in T'g\:_n rzﬂﬁp?sy Uﬂa#@m 1] TNE FLAT
FAATNFIBIR LEEAYONS 80568 MM JEVELOENEAT DEPATHENT OF PART OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST GUARTER GF SEGTION |, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, NOTE. THERE SHALL BG OMLY BE ONE ACGESS DRIVEWAY TO DUNDEE Raia RN AEROVAL T JiE BLLAGSOF BLOROF 10 AT # 1, COVICUAEAL L ECISaN, COUPAT.
HELSONSERV T ORSLEC el SLENEDE, EUNOIS 90422 RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINGIPAL MERIIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, |LLINOIS, FAGK LOT 2 OF THIS SUBDIVSION. ACCESS FROM LOT 1 TO DUNDEE R AORTHSHDRE GAS COURALY, TCI OF Nnnmmm msmms, 0 THE ADQNE SPEGIFIER EASENENTS,
(915) A38-2600 OFPK COMMON ADRRESS: 563 DUNDSZ ROAD, GLENCGE, ILLINOIS AL e T ApCES8 ERSHENT D LoT 4 45 CEPLTED AL TS FLAT B R e s AT ““*n’“&’éﬂ?h&%u%‘“"é’l‘é’% jiizy
(36} 135508 ok " ! ' QF SUBOMSIOH AHO FROM INTERNAL CRCULATION. THERE SHALL BE NO STREET LIgHTING, SENERS, PIRES su'rzw\cs b wasua;‘m RAHAGE, 41D Wik
DIRECT ACGESS FROM LOT | TO DUNDEE ROAD. HDERGAOUND, WIH 4L NEDESSARY L GY EXLRART ROR T
i SMRGITONS, EEoToTy, St
CHER'S SERTFATE WRTRG, SmiER, S48, WATES SERE DaAaCe, D oY W INCRAL s:nvncss. HED wzaz i
PR A o e e
STATE OF LUNCIS) ?\: R SO REAL ECATE Ghl ONDLITS EaSLES, WHED. TAHOIGs, WATEE VAL LERL Banene

COUNTY OF CBOK)

LANDECAPING QR IMFROVEMERTS INSTALLED 'MTHWN A ERAINME EA“EMENT ABER WTHOUT PRIGR

P ol
SIGRUND LEFROWTZ WHTIEN ARPROVAL OF THE VILLABE OF GLEMGGE,

2 CRARAE &

., |
I ! AND SUBZURFACE DRAINAGE, AND OTHER EQUISHENT, AS WELL AS THE RIGHT {SUSJEOT 70
E:: ag | | ASToR PLACE ! EASCHAELE REVE w0 SRR WITTER aPrRCVAL 0 1 o 12 WAGE oF SLENCOR) 10 o it 0
¥ smmunn LEFKOVTZ, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AW THE OINER OF REGORD OF § g | R —— H DEDIGATED PR DOELMENT HO, GR206407 | e D o S i s M.D Y 25 TEMDuELY Requnio
EROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREDN, AND THAT | HAYE CAUSED THE SANE T0 BE LA PER DOCDMENT HO, 00204407 ! i AND THAOUGH THE SAID REAL ESNTE OF BHERCEREY VeHcLen OF AT D AL TIRES,
SURVEYED FOR THE PURPOSE OF RLSUBDIV:[)]NG INTQ WO LOTS AS SHOWN HEREGH. 107 4 ¢ gi | 11 ! 0 RSNY BURBGSE WMATEVER, MO PERHANENT SULDING SHALL JEREATIER N D LAGED ON THE SA/D
7S SURIVIZN - RASHUSSEN'S SUBDIVIBION RAGHIBSEINS SUBTIISION BASEMENT, A6 DEVERMINED, BUT THE SAE HAY DE UBED FOR GARLEENS, SHRUSS, LADSCARNG A
DATED THiS DAY OF AD. 20, . DOOUNENY KO, 184131 § § 1 } DGRUNENT Ho. 98206467 1 DOCUMERY No. nozosts? SUCH OTHER PURFOSES THAT THEN WD LATER O N unmsomw INTERFEAE WITH THE USES OF
S ﬁ% 2 ] i Ti THE RIGHTS HEREW GRANTED, FUIGYIDED, HOWEVER, THAT NO 0 SHALL bR P:ﬂFﬂRMED, At NG
|
8
B g | . |
E
|

iDOT CERTIFIGATE
T e i e e 25 a0 |

e —_ - e e s i e b i i A e ot e e s e pa e e [ B » . STATE OF IILUINOISY
STATE OF LLIOIS) N r 3 o s« o o NBGATEE . COUNTY OF C0Oi)
COUNTY OF DOOK) ! . LR OERENT O s92iban? ™, 1 98,00 ' - THiS PLAT HAS BEEN ABRROVED 8Y THE ILLINOIS DERARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WTh RESPEGT O ROADWAY ACCESS PURSUANT OF OF "AN ACT TO REVISE THE LAW
A NOTARY PUBLIC, IN AND FOR SAID GOUNTY, W THE R | S e wabi 5 \JO' DRMHAGE fe UTLTY EASEHENT, IN RELAVION TO PLATS" AS AMENDED. A PLAN THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS
ama T AFOHESAID, DO HERESY CERTIFY THAT__ /8 = / = R Ww MENT RO, 258“'“ "\_ CONTAINED N THE DEPARTHENT'S "BOLICY_ON PERMIT
PERIONALLY. KON BY VE 10 BE THE SAE  FERGON WHOSE NAME I3 SUBBCHBED FHO 197 0N FlPG 033 BAST . [
R AT L L T e TR y o vt g S —
) i
AS Hl‘f OWN FREE AND YOLUNTARY ACT, FOR THE WISES AND PURPOSES THEREIN ET 10" FUBLIC UTILTY AND ORAINAGE. EASEMENT P A P 8 S BIAME M, O'KEEFE,
. Bt / { oo e s
GIVEN UNDER I4Y HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL, THIS ... DAY ! Bk R
OF AD, 20 . :F&R ﬂM.%MZMl o, 0010311345 g/ |
HOTARY FUBLIC pancel 2] g = 2 pamies susovaon
. DUCUMENT 90, 26388143 STATE OF ILLINOIS) S8,
83} COUNTY OF DUPAGE)
SCHOOL USTRIGT CERTIFGATE ) - =] &
- F [,165 S8 ONE Jgs  gen s
gm& ‘?#G;ngg:?)) 55 . 82,40 BULDING LINE g M RECF, OR, THAT IF SUOH SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE WILL B CHANGED,
— (R i U ¢ s o o] o e g RRASONABLE ROVISIOH RAS BEEM WADE FOR TV COLLECTION AND DIVERSION

THS IS TO STATE THAT I, SIGUUND LEFKOMTZ, 1§ THE OWNER OF THE PRQFERI‘Y ,/" e _] @ ?E?i ngmr#gsﬁg@rﬁ%\m;gggﬁ gggﬁfcém WE‘?;%SWLL %’é EENE%%D%%%HAS
WHICH 1§ THE SUBJECT GF THIS FLAT OF RESUBDIVISION, THIS IS ALSD T ' ' 3! BN o g B ACEORDANGE WiTH GENERALLY ACGEPTED ENGINEERING PRAGTIGER 5O AS TO REDUGE
THAT T0 THE BEST OF WY KNOWLEDGE, THE SCHOOL GISTRIET 1N WIICH EAm-l macn g e : ~y N THE LKELIHGOD OF DAMAGE TO THE ADJOINING PROPERTY RECAUSE OF THE

CONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBDIVISION.

FARCEL, LOT OR BLOCK LIES 1St |
ELEMENTARY ECHOOL DISTRIGT: 35

wrs H E E DATED THIS DAY OF AD, 30
SECONDARY SCHOOL DISTRICT: 203 eéi&%cﬂ'f‘sr’?gsn%ﬁggwﬁ? E% , . a ! ]
IEKS 40, ; ! : ﬁ iy % l |r‘ | WUNOIS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEZR
; i
SIGHUND LEFROVTZ ok § : LOT 1 PROPOSED M OF sﬁ““’;/ .érﬁ ;/,{& g | - T T TRANAE T e :
' i | 3B8,422.62 HQ. FEET DRIVEWAY (TYPICAL )'\; e Y S E . | PER BOCUMEAT NO, 26856143 STATE REGISTRATION NURIBER
\ 4 : e / __:J | 7.8 ORAHAGE & UTLTY EASEWEMT
. D NOTE: AVERAGE LOT WDTH = 120.37 ; X 3 - ot N " REHERATON ERRATON BATE
STATE OF HUNO) o N | i }
CaUNTY OF CQOK) ; I DATED THIS, DAY OF AL 20,
ARPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BDARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WLLAGE OF wn g ' [ i
GLENCOE, ILLINOIS, THIS b, Sl = | i TRER
o < g | ERTING LINE OF & | e
VILLAGE. PRESIDENT — S~ a8 CRIEHAY (TP e & bgl S e
PR GOGLEN 0, J5Toa et 8 g 2 \ EE OZ%I
ATTEST! e ' ) = f l | . '3 [\'bl RATHARTS SUBIMBOH H z
WILCAGE GLERK e ST B B T ™ ] [ [ O‘ng BOOUNENT NE, 26385143
—_ FER [DRUMENT HO. N ieanais . | | ~NE
TS SR SEWER & DRANAGE EASEMENT \ i |
e B DO N, SONOMER . | Shosd a T o |
]

= Bt D
Chard Han- 5,
D.W

SET /8 TION ROD AT CORNER “TITRGE FROFESHIGNAL LAND SURVETOR NO. G4bw 5006

; =
Rl A A S f 4
- \_ 1 98. OO’ - BET B/6 IROM ROD AT LORHER
S804

15" STORMWATER AND frdek
DRAINAGE FASEMENT BEATIEW /
HERETOPGRE (EDIGATED gé
AGAINET TRACYT OF LAND IN ABOVE PLAT.

DATED THIS DAY OF Al 200 .. g’

- - - - - 4 - - - - -
CRUNTY GERR B = & DENDEE, - Wﬂ"”—/ = prepe

STATE OF 1LLWOIS) .o
COUNTY OF ook} 5%

1 D0 NOT FING AWY OELRQUENT GENERAL TAXES, CLRRENT GENERAL, TAXES
DELINGUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS OR UNPAID CURREMT SPECIAL ASSESBMENTS

MY LICENSE EXPIRES 11/30/2012
PROFESEIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE MO, 184.004838 EXPIRES 04/30,/2011

I, MICHAEL HELSON, ILLINGIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. Q35~-3085, HEREBY AUTHORIZE
THE PLAT OFFICER OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENGOE AND/OR I1S DESICNATED ACENTS TO RECORD
THIS PLAT OF RESUBOIVSION WITH THE OFFICE OF THE COOK COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT WESTMOMY, ILUNOIS, THIS JRD DAY OF JaHUARY, 201,

T
NOUDITOE
ey

BATS OF BEARNGS

‘ N = EAST UNE OF THE WEST 198.0' FEET OF THE EAST G48.0° FEET
HILAGE COLLECTOR e - ' 10" BUILDING LINE - ' i OF THE WEST 1/ OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1-42-12
| Mo BUILDING LHIE AT L] Dot S YR ROeeR . it
STATE OF ILLHOIS) o =~ \\\“‘f 57 - ol g SURVEYGR'S CERTFIGATE
GOUNTY F COnK) N ety Vil D TRMUATER §|§‘3 E STATE OF ILLINOIS)
_____MILAGE COLLEGTOR OF THE VILAGE OF GLENOOE, 50 Bl UNE LN i 30 N CAUNTY GF DUPAGE)
e L b SRR 7 y L s ¢ I oo
8 casne u ? . THIS 18 TO CERTEY YHAT |, MICHAEL NELSON, ILLINGIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO,
Eﬁ“ag‘éug"ﬁ‘ \/B;E;%m APBORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT t m‘gm ‘lr",ﬁlgm\ / . {N“‘ IEEEEL?EN?NF%R ?.%Tsﬁ . | ! ' 035-3005, HAME SURVEYED AND RESUBDMDED THE PRUPERTY DESORIBED AS FOLLOWS:
. (B8] | H
/ £ | PARCEL 1: THE WEST 198 FEET OF THE EAST 648 FEEF OF THE SOUTH 330 FEET OF THE
DATED THIS e DAY OF et ADL 20 . P | . | ! SOUTH 20 ACRES OF THE VEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST §/4 OF SEGTION 1, TOWNSHIP 47
ﬁSTD%‘Nﬁ}OrSJUEHEg¥ ?ﬁ %FFEEE%N R : /— ARGEL 1 w L i NORTH, RANGE 12 FAST OF THE THIRD PRINCRAL MERIDIAN, (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 35 FEET oF
e TR £ _\\\ w I g SAD THACT TAKEN AS ROAD). ¥ CODK COUNTY, ILLINGIS, AND ALSO EXCEPING, THEREFROM
; . o | THE WGRTR 159 FEET OF THE WEST S0 FEE UF THE EAST S4D FEET OF ME SOUII 330
5. " LOT 2 o FEET QF HE SOUTA 20, ACRES F ToE NCET 1/2 OF THE SOUEAT +/4 OF ECTON 1
: d e s ‘ AN S e e
VILLAGE. ENGINEER bt % g E_‘L-L/ ai o . , g | AGRES OF THE WEST 1/% OF THE SOUTHFAST 1/4 OF SR 1, SO 15 Mk
. i TORMWATER AN 2 MOTE: WIDTH = 11319 o
BEILICH ESTATE SUBDIVEION Z| OTE: AVERAGE LOT 8 i Z BANGE 12 EAST INGIPAL MERIDIAN, (EXCERT THE SOUTH 33
STATE OF ILLNOIS) EOCLAENT N T B 4 % DRA NAGE EASEMENT 2 i Be 3 o ﬁt 5 } 3 BANGE {2 €A1 O THE THRD PRNCEAL BERGIAN, (EKPT T SOUM 33 76CT TIEREOR
X o0y ¥ % 5 o
COUNTY OF C00K) gg =R 2 PROBDSID @ Eg L1 1 RARCEL 2 THE MORIH 139 FEET OF THE WEST 99 FEET OF THE FAST 549 FEET OF ME
APPROVED THIS o AD. THE WILLAGE g % BRINTIAY ‘““"‘” ; ROTHBARTS SuEms 20Uy 550 FEET 9P THE SOUTH 20 ACRES GF 1% WEST 1/2 07 TAE SOUTHEAS] 1/4 0F
PPROVED THIS ... DAY OF oy BY M BOCUMENT HO, 26Efia3 SECTION 1, TN 43 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL ERADI
ENCINEER OF THE i, lLLles B o H o 5 TOCETHER WITH THE WEST i FERE mr e EAST 486 FEET OF T SOUTH 151 FEALT OF THE
w
47 . / INGRESS AND EGHESS/ . ; * SOUTH 20 ACRES OF THE WESY 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 42
e TS b |~ EASEMENT FOR LOT 1 g = HORTH, RANGE 12 EAGT OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN. (EYCERT T SOUM 33 FEET
EE 40 BLLDMG UN » . E g THERROF TAKEN AS A ROAD) IN COTK COUNTY, LINOIS.
. Sy | ] } §
é { »’i . i ) ____| AS SHOWN BY THE ANNEXED PLAT WHIGH 15 A CORRECT ANOD TRUE REPRESENTATION OF SAD
ELAM COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON ? ———— T“ P B 'W;': H ! g SURVEY AND RESUBDIVISION. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF
) &y 401 BELOS NG \ 40% DULIING LI .
STATE OF IUNOIS) e FER BOCUMENT NU. Q013311548 b £ ¥ I, FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY IS SfTUATEG N ZONE "X, AREAS DETERMINED 10 HE
COUNTY OF COGI) 2% i - 8 GUTSIDE THE 0.25% ANNJAL CHANGE FLOCURLAIN AS DESIGNATED BY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
¥ s 128 3 15' BULDING LNE - . - B L e MAP, BER MAR NO. 170160094/ WITH AN EFFECTIVE CATE OF AUGUST 19, 2008,
APRROVED E‘\‘ THE PLAN COMMISSION OF THE WLLAGE OF GLENCOE, ILINOIS, THIS #i SO 1w, | B oo L MORESS AND EOREES - S_pRcson e o ] 20" BULEING UNE § !
B - S e NTERARIN RS | R R 5 DS e gon s o g g
wh I / | B AUTHORIZED Y DIVSION 12 0F ARTICLE 1 GF THG MUNIGIPAL CODE, AS HERETOFGRE. AND
T T e i 58 5 \ i g | g HEREAFTER AMENDER,
gs FOUKD 1/G" RN PPE BT ¢ 5 & g 53674718 ! ;
< e T NN SEY4T1E"Y- " 4 § GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AMD SEAL AT BESTMONT, ILEMOIS, THIS 3RO DAY OF JAMUARY, 2011,
= TR FATTNG €RgekT \ d ) 125,00 ; i
# _mwrgg;_nwvw\ LR 73.00 ! ;
R :
‘i’ j
% |
3
é

GRAPHIC SCALE ST IEW SENTIEY

“TUREIS BROFESSIGNAL LANG EURVEYOR RO, D35~3095
SOUTH LINE GF THE SCUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1-43w12-

MY LICENSE EXPIRES 11/30/2012
PROFESEICNAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO, 184004838  EXPIRES 04/30/3013
Egﬁ 1 UARY {4, 201 108, SETIALKS

iL% R & 0 D g
.

ARCH 1, 201
iH ;. EU‘F F.U Zl".

I FEET ) g
PROJECT MQ. 10-145~8U8 i dnoh = 20 R

TEAE b A S J e




v
S

//-m' Drtiiage & ity Fasemont
_‘/"

f" Arwivage & GiRiiy divent

) .._.‘_.r_.._mm-u-n——mm-u-un-

NELSON SURVEFORS, LLC
HOUNDARY AND TOFOCRAFHIT SURVEY

THE FEST 1908 FEEY OF JHE FASY 8480 FEET OF JEF SUUTR 3300 FIET OF THE SOTHE 22
ACKES OF THE WEST RALF OF THE SOTTHEAST QARTER OF SECTION §, TORNSHIF 42 NORFE,
RANCE 32 EAST OF THE THTRD FRINCIPAL MERIDIN, (ESCRPT TEE SOUTH 33.6 FEEV OF 547D
FRACY FAREN FOR FOAD), 455 TN COOE COUNTY, JLLINGIS.

COMMON ADDRESS: &8 DUNDEE ROAD

az

LM FICE £081 G481

NTLSON SHRVETRAES, LitT
L8 SOTTH CASS SVERCUE

TASIS OF BEARINGS w THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 840.0° FEET OF THE
WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION Tred2ulz o NOOOUD0W {AZSURED)

S
% gt oo
Vit S

S ]

o

.

Seaor'r

f,é’&'?l.ﬂ:) oo rovee %

" emmompenlth Jivn Soocend]

P o=
t
H
5
&
T
B 5
Fest Jie of the Foxt GIEG" ok of o Fust 1
W2 of S St L% of Seotim F-45-12 ¥ z
!
&l
£

A
Y
g%.‘&”«wﬂ)ﬁ

e g

e s i o

P

Ao 125 0N FIPE 02T FAST
\ml Y isod NORR
£ Y

L AR .
L T e,

-
s

&7 if// " ;e m
AR (B
R 1 me
; & y
Y : Az

|
|

ya

HOOD FENCE LSO FAST
Caia Nl
- FRAD 142" R PFE QA4S EAGT- s W - - »
O LRE N - P — S P e R £
e — e D B e N EDIP oa
“f" Fading Somncnt- ; ; R i P m.? &.\. A
a. % & o -’ > - STEDd REL G.56 NORTHERLY- L i
= ; B & _{man}s ok e il il
s S T i T e e

Fust (220" Moot of e Bost £AL0" Fiat

\ ¥
e LT BIR~ROA— — e
Lzwt At of ihe West LAY of i Shudlonst L4 of Sealion 1-#f-i

AT PO SO SO ARRS ADOTUNGE FRRET
ADFENBE [, DR XD, A

PREPARED FUE P FOLF

HATE BAY F6. E

SEUEE Pgp’ \BRAFR B e

BE gy R A gy s

o
1\\
D o el )
— i.\_ P A.@/ o,
O ST —
DW ll.l‘ln.

=
Sutfd Line of Lie Semnet $4 of Seciior FoAT-2Z

ut

[ 3 S 3 ] S

I LIVES, ANG ZASENTVIY A5 SO LERRR WILE JOOF AEE
e e e e s £ —d
OOOTET T 045 AATRRTIES, (0P ASOITRVAL SEPRLT LTS 48D ELEVATION = S35.83

%, % %, o %, &

.3 ES

APTES

1R OET M T FTSOR SRBRSES SEAL BENCHMARK:
LLZ ASEARRES 08 27 XY 400 ACTREE FARTE ARV
GRAPHIC SCALE i IAES 0 ELSTATTS (28 S (L7 IR TEET FLANCE BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT 114 EAST

ROTERED. FRHRARE DT AND 4 SQUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
B w 5 pd e fkaged THE PROPERTY SURVEED HEREGRL

{ I¥ FEET ) EISTERITONT 407 ST FRESIE (PUPLAR ALY PONTS O 18
1 jnek = 20 L NRRTION AN RIPBRT AN IRCELRINRS AT OWE
B3 O SR EISTIEE RO SO MATIRINTATS MATE OS

- . L
2 o 3 P

Y LIEENSE EXPIRET NOCEWBER 35, 2002

SRl AP R}
T o XPAE)

§ ST & L AT T PRETITAG LU S IE
I AR (LS TR ¢ BT SEVITER T SRS ROt
LN, L0 TEIT TEX FEAY M5k sl AT 4 SOEST SESSERTTEN
0 S R, ok SIS SN (REFTED 19 FEF SERRiS

Pl PRIFESSIONAT SOTFIEE ITMREY 17 TR CURAINT SEENGE
WTNINT STARACRES Fi F SOERIET STEVET.
I PRFRSFAAL SERTER (AP 0 VBE CNEINY JIIRELS
NDSWON STEEARY FOR TEOERETRS: SRV,

itaterr e BET 8, S0

I ERI R LT ST L ik
FROSITSIENAL PR PR LXSHST 50 B 0MBTS STESRES PLA7 2008




P
T

T T T T
S T

P

/
-
T
—_— -\

_—

—

e | ’
Pram— I v i §
/?"“\-«_Jv/’\\
-

|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
-

S

SRR
%

{

AY

SR
TR
SR e
R %,
k)

N

£
A

5L

AT
Y

oB TYPE G
RiM: 6315 |
IHV: 52843

=)

b

=

BELGW KITCHEN WNDOW

EREE

8
R
T
St

33

vk

1%

ENISTING CONC.
To BE OEMA M

SOR 26 A; I.D%

Rerrotaten ot nraN
@ B

L

PROP. 1 1/2" TYPE K
COPPER, WATER SERVICE __

b

%7

mmm g

it
|
R

=

OVED WITH, THE CONSTRUCTION ON LOT 2

Sp

. & 2

L7

GRAPHIC SCALE
(-3 Ed 4

{ I FEET )
fineh = 2 1t

BENCHMARK:

FLANGE BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT 114" EAST AND 4° SOUTH OF
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PROPERTY SURVEYED HEREON.
ELEVATION = 83683

NOTES:

@ PROPOSED GARAGE ROOF DRAINS TO BE CONNEGTED
TO EXISTING STORM SYSTEM.

® SEE STORM WATER CALGULATIONS FOR RESTRIGTOR
AND OVERFLOW,
@ STUCCO WALLE T BE REMOVED.

@ SIDEWALR WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY
70 BE REMOVED AND RESTORED AS REGUIREQ BY LB.OT.

@ ALL AREAS TO BE RESTORED AS PER VILLAGE OF
GLENCOD AND LD.O.T. REQUIREMENTS,

® POTENTIAL IMPERVIOUS PATIO AREA
MAKIMUM AREA (1000 S.0. FT.)
AREA SHOWN 808.44 8.0, FT.

LEGEND

T
|

EXISTING BUILDING

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPQSED FUTURE BUILDING

EXISTING PAVENEMT & GONCRETE TO BE REMG

EXISTING BRICK FAVERS

PROPOSED BRICK PAVERS

Trapr--. EXISTING DONMTOUR
“635—.  PROPOSED CONTOUR
gy EXISTING SPOT ELEVATIONS
836,58 PROPOSED SROT ELEVATIONS

4 EXSTNG TREE
Vo) EXIZTING TRE TO BE REMQVED

e PROPOSED SWALE
€770 PROPOSED DIREGTION OF OVERFLOW

L% PROPOSED DIRECTION OF fLGW

el e PROPOSED STORM SEHER
mmnlf e PROPOSED PERFORATED LMDER DRAIN
® PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE
et == PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE
mmelffeomine PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

oATTL

FAVIHONS

CRANH B

Wolf Pack

669 DUNDEE ROAD

BHEET
mrawi ey BAH,

Phil Wolf , P.E. OK COUNTY on e 1 2
- . 2510 aplelgﬁivenue Cco UNTY, ILLINOIS e E3nto. oF
FUGH, 3 Grove, [linei ) .
B %ggggﬁd?eéﬁggﬁgg; PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN BN AR s




BHEET

"

.
;

oo s | o )

LLEU L ER Y —

BOALE

0

e e

( I FEBT }

| ingh = 20§

GRAPHIC SCALE
n

0

2

B
s e e e

689 DUNDEE ROAD
COGK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PROPOSED SITE DIMENSIONAL PLAN

Ty

-
!
J‘f
.
e
-
-~

%
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
'
|
|

I
f
!
|
B

A
.

ﬁ‘lmm—.__-;w.hﬁm.l:-__.,m____w..m_ .

||||||| ] B
——— -t
L
.
!
|l B
|||||||||| h o
RRIErE
— . amBET
H R €53
[ )
; 0 ||=EEs
: BN IR
B
iy i g
A
.
.
-
.
,;
i
H
o
S
, R
m oy

£B 9%

— o
.

=
S

e e
=5

285

R e ey
;un,.rdafnuuﬁn:%” R

—
B

e
SRR
TS

s
e

=
-

4

s
o
e

O

SRR
SEENEE
TR b~ £
SRR
R Rt
3

H

M =t

] l:..-"-,...—.r—ﬂ__-.-_jrwk Hama mnan
y
J
Pl
/
/
/

™
/
!
7
#
/
\‘.

A S

=

T
h
At m ¥ )
AR . , N m
: e - e ! i . W Er
,, o - E 0olE gRE
I

Cnma;:n»eé«m

e
& :
‘E‘ pr=p

AEyIaiaHD

iy




- TREE FRESERVATION AND REMOVAL FLAN S

OF PART OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 42 NOR™H,
RANMGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINGIPAL WMERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILL.\NQ

COMMDN ADDRESS. 688 DUNGEE ROAD, GLENGOE, ILUNOIS

\ . . 188 00’
R T e

ASPHALT PAVEMENT i
Iy HERETOFORE DEGICATED

GONGRETE CURE
s

BENCHMARK!

FLANGE BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT 114" EAST
AHE 4 SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
THE PROPERTY SURVEYED HEREON,

ELEVATION = 836.5%

F | ASTOR PLACE
i 3 STORM WATER DETENTIEN EASIMENT i BEDICATED SR DOCUMENT NG, G0208487 I
| §ﬁ 50_ i = PER GOCUMENT HO, G8308467 I ! -
g
DDG\'J‘;AEN?' Ncﬁi&gw i " 35 1 { ’é‘%’dﬁi?%“ﬁfi%%i‘?&' 1 %ﬁ%ﬁﬁ”mﬁﬁ“ﬁ“ﬂ%
y
iR BE | & ?
{8 | e | [ / i
15> | e N / D S | i
} N "\E'_-.,..,_m S S, \ | ]
—_— i ST DR R S,
- ; B N - A A" :
Mo A T o TR " AN
SET &/8 RGN ROD AT SORMER /.& h tf‘ﬂ"ﬁﬁ,mﬂﬁmmmﬂ 35" NpgTe'E B 19 ORAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT.
FOURD 1/2* o PR B8 Bt y Q« , M g?{ /' G 7 Q; - LN
5 ' 4 £ SET 5728 IRON HBD A'! BBRNER -
\\ %\ 10 PUBL\{‘:%NTY A, DRANAGE. EAsal ZA N o7 o e g s
ey . £ e 7 P
RER nocun?ﬁ'%mpm ammnaaa } ’/’ -~ B B ot wnic & g;
- e .
— 2 y I 4 e ! bz
{g’\- T oenetdd # Ai(t!.z*?i’.ﬁ w | b_g
" "5"5-{? g s.? | i Il
BU.40 BUILDING|LINE G TREE T0 BE REWOVED (TYP.) u§ i ]
' L SRR o 2 [E 8
e '
doncnemy Kb ?8@ HEl il gl
' Al :
Eales o -
2 2 [
' £ TR i z_:E [ EE‘:
\‘; \ g
\ Ei
A - O 5
T R I | e q | §§
T LOT ) f N He
‘35 u HOTE; AVESR.;%ZS ?.%Té%iDFliiEL 10y L R e N, B gg
\e ] 76 DRANAGE &t UTLNTY EASEMENT, =
g - | ﬁ_ PER DOOUAENT o, 2688143 E
h ) [ o o i e el e e e e e s —_——
CONRE \\ Ly |
e = | [ GRAPHIC SCALE
o 20! P , e, | \
. 4 At E 0 1 a0 N
st m— 5 ' b " I .
' .10, i [ | ! )
! B '§ o el , { IN FEET )
PER uu@m«%ﬂ%ﬂ g b‘t’nﬁmms Eg | "‘h - u:ig'o' ‘Q'E %HD ; '{-‘f” l 1 ich = 20
— - s K & 2 7ie'E = = f e
; ST ; i
————— sﬁni‘sﬁmn T ] @ \5'3}'@ . %64:"3- {;} 36,02" BUILOING LINE (:% I'O";Ei ! I gg{m@m NaUEEEBgllJ
DOCUMENT K. Q09511948 5 k . O Lot . ! . ] N% i
N swm SHHR G TR ¢ Easmsurﬂ_&.\w ) ) {_ oF 2 “"| & 1 {
T ‘i ”; | i N Ry ” 90,382.88 S0, FEET glr"" L/__!EAS UNE} OF THE WEST 198.0' FEET OF THE EAST @48.0' FEET
| % . P / ‘ch'\ NOTE, AVERAGE LDT‘QWDIH = 113,09 :%|g / ¥ THE WE "F 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1-42-12
i N ___.-_ . > +
é __g;ﬁé?s\ ! 2.0, - Gq})\\“ e A / ggg i ::
', o Fiel o fats 1}
PR nu’afm%«'r N o st j 1\ k; %\\\ s i %1 ‘\
—_ i & -l l L I | ",
! \\\ :F % \“‘*-»‘th . b2 i I \‘Qh
& R N S ] /QE & ™ |
1 . = 1. I~
WEST UNE OF TME EAST 848.6° FEET OF THE WEST,—_ .\ ) = | e —-'*"‘“““--?;j rd \Lﬁ‘ %_,_.J
1/2 0F THE SOVTHEAST +/4 OF SEGTION 1_4242'\\\;\‘ El T 2 i w5 R ——
o . g =G
’ } N PROPOSED|DRIVE 3 | % 2N - o
. % L
Lot 3 g \\ T <. gégwc !
KMk SSTAIE SN s f . el = 8 3 ]
EUHENT Mo, LG10311836 28 f Y Z = : ‘Ali
el - z
# - ! / o ' ? g Eg .
N 2 - " .
g% ‘? e 8 [ L A ) g% SRER N, Pobear e E
r il X i i \i
P i %
} &
—_ e ! #
:m' OG0 N ! i
PER DOCIMERT KO, 61031045 /‘\ W
L &
g3y CW T e e E
Fen GORUNEN 0, 26886145 % ¥
P %
FOUND 1/2" RO PIPE mu‘@m _4__3&_4;, e W‘"" 4
wwwwwww PR J 3
PER ‘x‘ X U@Nﬁﬂ MID.’.\|945 G\J‘Izs 00 1 g
1

M, GENGRETE QU

DATED: MAY 5, 200




	Caren Thomas, Chairman, Public-at-Large Representative

